David Elmore

From: Alan Story <Alan.Story@hertfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 November 2017 09:24

To: David Elmore

Subject: RE: Consultation response for application at plot 4100 Hatfield Business Park.
6/2017/2105/RM

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when opening
attachments or clicking links.

David

My sincere apologies — | completely missed this...Yes, there shall be a need for a TP. As targets are
already set out within the S106 for the Business Park | consider that it will be acceptable to cover the
Green Travel Plan by condition.

| would recommend the following condition;

The development shall not be bought into use until a Business Travel Plan which meets the targets
within the Business Park Master Travel Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway Authority.

Reason: To promote sustainable transport measures to the site in accordance with the S106
Agreement.

Sincerely
Alan

Alan Story.

Senior Development Officer

Highways, Mid Herts, 1st Floor East Link,
County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DN

Telephone: 01992 658326 Internal dial: 58326

From: David EImore [mailto:d.elmore@welhat.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 November 2017 12:02

To: Alan Story

Subject: Consultation response for application at plot 4100 Hatfield Business Park. 6/2017/2105/RM

Dear Alan,

Thanks for your consultation response for this application (I've attached for convenience). Just for clarity, would a
Green Transport Plan be required? The agent just wants confirmation.

Kind regards,

David Elmore
Development Management Officer

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

Herts AL8 6AE



Telephone: 01707 357221

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Y ou can report missed bins, abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and flyposting as well astell us
about problems with litter and dog bins Online. The information in this email is intended for the named
recipients only. It may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless
the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.

Thisemail and any attachments may contain confidential information and intellectual property (including
copyright material). It is only for the use of the addressee(s) in accordance with any instructions contained
within it. Please treat any persona and sensitivity data that may be contained within this email in
accordance with the requirements of the Data Protection Act 1998 (the Act). Such data should only be
processed and retained where there is alegitimate need to do so. Should you have alegitimate need to share
thisinformation please make the recipient aware of their responsibilities for handling this data in accordance
with the Act. If you are not the addressee, you are prohibited from copying, forwarding, disclosing, saving
or otherwise using it in any way. If you receive this email in error, please immediately advise the sender and
delete it. Sopra Steria may monitor the content of emails within Welwyn Hatfield Council?s network to
ensure compliance with the Council?s policies and procedures. Emails are susceptible to ateration and their
integrity (including origin) cannot be assured. Welwyn Hatfield Council and Steria shall not be liable for
any modification to a message, or for messages falsely sent.

The full Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council email disclaimer can be viewed at
www.wel hat.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.

*xxxDisclaimert

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this
message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire
County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by
the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the
purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.



